

# APPENDIX B

## Title 3, Division 2, Chapter 4

### Legal Specialization

[inserted text begins]Subject to Approval of the Board of Governors.[inserted text ends] Effective January 1, ~~[deleted text begins]2011[deleted text ends]~~[inserted text begins]2012[inserted text ends]

Rule	Description	Proposed Fee	Deadline
20.1	<p>Application Fee:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Examination registration</li> <li>2. Certification application</li> <li>3. Fee to take exam on applicant's own laptop computer</li> <li>4. Fee for late registration for examination <del>[deleted text begins]</del><del>[deleted text ends]</del><u>[inserted text begins]for applications[inserted text ends]</u> received <del>[deleted text begins]30 days prior</del><del>[deleted text ends]</del><u>[inserted text begins]after timely filing deadline through first late filing deadline[inserted text ends]</u></li> <li>5. Fee for late registration for examination <del>[deleted text begins]</del><del>[deleted text ends]</del><u>[inserted text begins]for applications[inserted text ends]</u> received <del>[deleted text begins]7 days prior</del><del>[deleted text ends]</del><u>[inserted text begins]after first late filing deadline through final filing deadline[inserted text ends]</u></li> <li>6. Fee for late registration to take exam on applicant's own laptop computer</li> </ol>	<p>\$350</p> <p><del>\$[deleted text begins]250[deleted text ends]</del><u>[inserted text begins]300[inserted text ends]</u></p> <p><del>[deleted text begins]\$125[deleted text ends]</del></p> <p>\$150</p> <p>\$250</p> <p><u>[inserted text begins]\$350[inserted text ends]</u></p> <p>\$75</p>	Upon filing
20.2	<p>Fee for Recertification:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Application</li> <li>2. Request to take examination in lieu of continuing education requirement for <del>[deleted text begins]certification[deleted text ends]</del><u>[inserted text begins]recertification[inserted text ends]</u></li> </ol>	<p><del>\$[deleted text begins]250[deleted text ends]</del><u>[inserted text begins]350[inserted text ends]</u></p> <p>See exam fees</p>	Upon filing

		under Rule 20.1	
20.3	Annual Fee: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Currently certified specialists</li> <li>2. Initial certification between December 1 and June 30</li> <li>3. Initial certification between July 1 and November 30</li> <li>4. Certified specialists engaged in judicial service as described in Rule 12.7.2</li> </ol>	<del>begin]</del> <del>295</del> <del>delet</del> <del>ed text</del> <del>ends]</del> <ins>begin]</ins> <ins>360</ins> <ins>inse</ins> <ins>ted text ends]</ins> <del>begin]</del> <del>147.50</del> <del>d</del> <del>eloted text</del> <del>ends]</del> <ins>begin]</ins> <ins>360</ins> <ins>inse</ins> <ins>ted text ends]</ins>  <del>begin]</del> <del>N/A</del> <del>dele</del> <del>ted text</del> <del>ends]</del> <ins>begin]</ins> <ins>\$200</ins> <ins>inse</ins> <ins>rted text ends]</ins>  N/A	30 days from invoice date
20.4	Annual Fee Late Charge	\$75	90 days from invoice date
20.7	Approval of Educational Activities: <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. One individual education activity as described in Rule 7.1</li> <li>2. Multiple activity provider status as described in Rule 7.2</li> <li>3. Renewal of multiple activity provider status as described in Rule 7.2</li> </ol>	\$75  \$300  \$300	Upon filing

Title 5 [inserted text begins], Division 5[inserted text ends], Chapter 3~~[deleted text begins], Rule-19.0[deleted text ends]~~

Accreditation of Specialty Certification Programs for Lawyers  
 Subject to Approval of the Board of Governors, Effective January 1, ~~[deleted text begins]2011[deleted text ends]~~[inserted text begins]2012[inserted text ends]

<i>Rule</i>	<i>Description</i>	<i>Proposed Fee</i>	<i>Deadline</i>
Title 5, Chapter 3, Rule 19.0	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>1. Application for an outside organization to become an accredited organization in California</li> <li>2. Application for an outside organization to become an accredited organization in California per specialty, if organization is already an ABA accredited organization</li> <li>3. Each additional specialty (after the first) when an outside organization applies to become an accredited organization in California</li> <li>4. Annual renewal fee for outside organizations accredited in California</li> </ol>	\$3,500             \$500             \$500             \$200 + \$25 per certified specialist	Upon filing
<u>inserted text begins</u> ]N/A	<u>Replacement Certificate of Legal Specialization Certification</u>	<u>\$25</u>	<u>Upon Request</u> <u>[insert ed text ends]</u>